F.A.O - Mr A Dowd

Ribble Valley Borough Council
Department of Development
Council Offices

Church Walk

Clitheroe

Lancashire,

BB7 2RA

Listed Building Consent, Application NO. 3/2019/0066

Please find samples of the: -

* Reclaimed Welsh blue slate
e Storm proof window in Accoya — this will be the same for the external doors
e Reclaimed natural stone — colour and size match to existing elevations

Please can you confirm via return of email that these samples are approved or if we need to re
submit alternative samples?

Regards

Elliott Hodgkinson
Director

RHS Developments North Ltd
3 Moorhouse Barn,

Woods Brow,

Balderstone,

Lancashire,

England,

BB2 7LG

07855450484
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